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From: Jim Parsons
To: Sigurdson, Jeff (CFB)
Subject: Complaint for Violation of Campaign Finance - Tama Theis for Senate
Date: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:07:17 PM
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Per our voicemail conversation earlier this week, please see below and attached for a
campaign finance violation complaint:

Please acknowledge receipt of this email, as it contains two relatively large files.

Jim Parsons
6603 Northwood Lane
St. Cloud, MN 56303
320.492.7338

---------

MN CFB Complaint re: Theis, Tama Lynn Senate Committee 18895
 
 
Violation of Chapter 10A.20 Subd 3 generally; specifically i, j, m, n
 
I am delighted that the “Theis, Tama Lynn Senate Committee 18895” provided an amended
report a few days after the initial report deadline; I had a rather lengthy and detailed complaint
nearly complete based on the original Pre-General 2022 report.   The amended report dated
11/2/22 appears to resolve many issues, but still leaves substantial radio ad expenditures
unaccounted for; it appears to be a near complete remake of the original in that it includes
information on approx. $47,000 of “new” expenditures and several thousand in “new”
donations.  (“New” in the sense that these donations were not included in the original report,
but all of them did occur in the time period covered by the Pre-General report).
 
I have two specific issues with the report:
 

1.     Missing expenditures – radio ads, $7,006:  the Theis campaign purchased and paid
for radio ads by Townsquare Media on several of their stations coverging the dates
9/12/22 – 11/4/22.  (Please note the advertiser is listed as “Tama Theis for House” at a
different address than her Senate campaign).  Townsquare Media is not listed as a
vendor in either of her Pre-General report filings.  See attached links for FCC files.
2.     “Newly discovered expenditures”:   in their amended report, the Theis campaign
included expenditures of $46,856.28 not in the original Pre-General report.  Given this
amount is 43% of the allowed campaign expenditures for the entire cycle, this delay in
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documenting expenditures seems to invite suspicion regarding the accuracy of either
report and, more importantly, makes a mockery of the reporting process.  If there is no
consequence for an “amendment” of this scale, there would appear to be no incentive
to file timely reports in general.  Please note that the ending cash balance changed
from $47,996.20 to $2,409.92 in the days between these two fililngs.

 
 
References:
 
Theis, Tama Lynn Senate Committee – 18895

-       2022 Pre-General Report
-       Amendment #1

 
 
Radio invoice files, from the FCC:
 
The River
 
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/fm-profile/KZRV/political-files/2022/state/theis-tama/d8d266da-
8670-8462-8c25-af083dc36ed6
 
WJON
 
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/am-profile/WJON/political-files/2022/state/theis-tama/d390da1f-
01bd-661a-be45-ee613ea02061
 
KMXK
 
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/fm-profile/KMXK/political-files/2022/state/theis-tama/7226f4c1-
8fae-cdff-db87-c465012f1d56
 
WWJO
 
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/fm-profile/WWJO/political-files/2022/state/theis-tama/2c283e17-
93c8-c413-df6b-03064f910760
 
KXSS
 
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/am-profile/KXSS/political-files/2022/state/theis-tama/87013e08-
1fca-d9c2-ef12-feed2ac1e53a
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